
tJjtn
tü

n
of

@
Lb

@
rtcan

O
n

S
aturday,

Ju
n
e

3,
1989

the
C

obblestone
S

ociety
w

ill
p
resen

t
a

tour
of

eight
historic

hom
es

in
A

lbion
and

vicinity
from

1:00
to

5:00p.m
.-T

ickets
on

the
day

ofthe
tour

m
ay

be
purchased

beginning
at

11:00
a.m

.
either

at
the

Pullm
an

M
em

orial
U

ni
versalist

C
hurch

in
A

lbion
w

here
a

light
lunch

w
ill

be
available,or

at the
C

obblestone
M

useum
C

o
m

plex
in

C
hilds.

T
he

price
of

the
tour

w
ill

include
all

seven
buildings

at the
m

useum
w

hich
w

illbe
open

at
11

a.m
.

for
view

ing.
O

ne
of

the
eight

hom
es

on
the

tour
w

ill
be

the
one

pictured
here

at
146

E
ast

S
tate

S
treet

in
A

Ib
ion.

Itis
now

ow
ned

by
M

ark
D

udw
ick

and
R

ichard
M

onica
w

ho
also

operate
A

lbion
A

ntiques
w

hich
is

located
in

the
adjoining

carriage
barn.

M
ark

and
R

ichard
m

oved
to

A
lbion

from
B

atavia
around

a
year

ago
w

hen
they

purchased
this

residence
belonging

to
form

er
A

lbion
M

ayor
D

onald
B

race.
Prior

to
the

B
race’s

ow
nership

of
the

hom
e

itw
as

the
residence

of
C

lifton
and

N
ellie

N
estle

for
m

any
years.

M
any

people
w

ill
recall

that
last

sum
m

er
a

m
ost

spectacular
array

of
Im

patience
plants

adorned
the

frontlaw
n

ofthis
dw

elling. H
ow

ever,
if

you
think

thatw
as

spectacular,justw
ait‘till the

day
ofthe

tourw
hen

you
can

see
the

interior.T
he

floral
statem

ent
outside

w
as

only
a

sm
all

indication
of

w
hat’s

to
behold

inside.
A

lthough
M

ark
and

R
ichard

are
dealers,

they
are

also
first-tate

collectors,
selecting

rare
and

exquisite
antiques

and
beautiful

decorative
appointm

ents
for

their
hom

e.
T

he
interior

photo
show

n
here,

is
just

a
sam

ple
of

w
hat

is
in

store.
It

show
s

a
corner

ofthe
parlor

including
a

turn
ofthe

century
fireplace,

the
m

antel
w

hich
is

laden
w

ith
f
ln

4.—
..
.
—

-
—

=

V
ol.

X
l

tw
o

front
w

indow
s

is
a

curio
cabinet

filled
w

ith
bisque

figures
ofhum

m
ingbirds.Allofthe

furnish
ings

are
enhanced

in
this

room
w

ith
rose

terra
co

t
ta

colored
w

alls
fora

background.W
hen

you
visit

here
you

will
notice

that
throughout

the
house

there
are

innum
erable

antique
clocks, all in

w
ork

ing
condition.

A
lthough

som
ew

hatdisguised,the
original part

ofthis
house

issurely
a

very
early

structure
in

A
Ib

ion, perhaps
dating

to
the

early
1830s

orbefore. in
1849

itw
as

purchased
from

M
.T.

H
uffby

A
ndrew

W
allw

ho
ow

ned
and

operated
a

bakery, ice
house

and
candle

business
in

dow
ntow

n
A

lbion. In
1897

the
house

becam
e

the
property

of
W

.
C

raw
ford

R
am

sdale
w

ho
had

m
arried

Ellen
W

all,
the

daughter
of

A
ndrew

W
all.

W
.C

.
R

am
sdale

w
as

elected
C

ounty
Judge

and
served

in
that position

from
1896-1901

and
w

as
also

elected
D

istrict
A

ttorney
in

1907.
H

e
died

in
1921.

It
w

as
the

R
am

sdales
w

ho
enlarged

the
house

in
1897

and
gave

it the
architectural

character
w

hich
rem

ains
today. T

heyw
ere

responsible
forbuilding

the
large

frontporch, open
staircase, tw

o
w

orking
fireplaces

and
the

second
story

on
the

east
w

ing
of

the
house.

M
ore

recently,
M

ark
and

R
ichard

have
rem

od
eled

a
kind

of
unsightly

backroom
and

w
oodshed

into
an

attractive
breakfast room

w
hich

overlooks
the

back
law

n.
H

ere,
one

sees
the

carriage
barn

w
hich

once
doubted

m
any

years
ago

as
a

horse
stable

and
now

functions
as

an
antique

shop. T
he

central
focal

point
in

the
back

law
n

how
ever,

is
a

pretty
gazebo

w
hich

lends
a

V
ictorian

quality
to

the
landscape

architecture,
thus

coordinating
the

C
.W

L
attin

C
o
u
n
ty

H
isto

rian

H
O

U
SE

T
O

U
R

SL
A

T
E

D
N

o.
19

(P
hotos

by
G

eo.
C

allard)


